Kelsey Longmoore

From: Gord Hipperson <GordH@hippersonconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Kelsey Longmoore

Subject: FW: 221 N Winnipeg St - App 1110613

Please note - effective immediately, my email address has changed. Your current email has been automatically forwarded to
my new account and you do not need to resend your message.

Please update your address book accordingly. My email address is now: GordH@HippersonConstruction.com

/"‘.‘I\\

CONSTRUCTION
-100 Years of Buildsag Saskatchewsan (Es1.1906)-

Gordon Hipperson - President

Hipperson Construction

200 - 2161 Scarth Street

Regina, SK =~ S4P 2H8

Phone: (306) 359-0303 * Fax: (306) 359-0383
www.hippersonconstruction.com

From: Jurzyniec, Jeff <jeff.jurzyniec@stantec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Gord Hipperson <GordH@hippersonconstruction.com>

Cc: 'Kelly Smith' <KSmith@Shindico.com>; 'John Pearson' <JPearson@Shindico.com>; Holroyd, Leann
<Leann.Holroyd@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: 221 N Winnipeg St - App 1110613

Gord: See comments below highlighted.

Jeff Jurzyniec, SAA, MRAIC, LEED AP, CPHD
Principal

Senior Architect

Stantec Architecture

400-1820 Hamilton Street Regina SK S4P 2B8
Phone: (306) 781-6415

Cell: (306) 502-1497

jeff.jurzyniec@stantec.com

The content of this emall is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

G} Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From: Gord Hipperson <GordH@hippersonconstruction.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Jurzyniec, Jeff <jeff.jurzyniec@stantec.com>; Holroyd, Leann <Leann.Holroyd@stantec.com>
Cc: 'Kelly Smith' <KSmith@Shindico.com>; 'John Pearson' <JPearson@Shindico.com>

Subject: FW: 221 N Winnipeg St - App 1110613

Jeff/Leann;

Please provide a response so the BP application can move forward.

Please note - effective immediately, my email address has changed. Your current email has been automatically forwarded to
my new account and you do not need to resend your message.

Please update your address book accordingly. My email address is now: GordH@HippersonConstruction.com

//"l\

CONSTRUCTION
~100 Years of Buildsay Saskatchewan {£51.1996)-

Gordon Hipperson - President

Hipperson Construction

200 - 2161 Scarth Street

Regina, SK  S4P 2H8

Phone: (306) 359-0303  *  Fax: (306) 359-0383
www.hippersonconstruction.com

From: Kelsey Longmoore <KLONGMOO @regina.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Gord Hipperson <GordH@hippersonconstruction.com>
Subject: 221 N Winnipeg St - App 1110613

Good afternoon-

I've completed the building safety review of the above referenced application, and require more
information/clarification on the following (all references from Division B of the 2015 National Building Code, unless

otherwise noted):
1. Are the stairs a required exit from the second floor? Please provide more information.

No: they are on exit path from 2" floor tenant suites that exit directly into the lobby. Travel distance from the 2 level
suites is under the 45M allowance (+/- 28M) for a sprinklered building without a high-hazard occupancy.

2. Please provide dimensions of vestibule showing conformance with Sentence 3.8.3.6(12)
Yes, it is compliant. The depth is 2820mm, which provides over 1850mm clear with the door open.
If you have any questions, let me know.

Kelsey



Kelsey Lorigmoore, P. Eng
Building Inspection Engineer
Development Services

P: 306.777-7000

F: 306.777.6804
E:klongmoo@regina.ca
Regina.ca

i
REGINA , City of Reglna

Studies stow 4rees live longer wien Hhey've not cud down.
- Please do not print this email unless you really nead to,

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, proprietary
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance
upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.
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